

## *FURTHER INFORMATION*

### **Publications and Releases**

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Republic of Ireland Publications and Releases

---

### Compendia

Statistical Yearbook of Ireland  
That Was Then, This is Now  
– Change in Ireland 1949-1999;  
Statistical Bulletin (Quarterly)

### Agriculture

Census of Agriculture (Periodic)  
Farming Since the Famine, Irish Farm  
Statistics 1847-1996  
Crops and Livestock Survey –  
Provisional Estimates (Annual)  
Crops and Livestock Survey –  
Final Results (Annual)  
December Livestock Survey (Annual)  
Distribution of Cattle and Pigs  
by Size of Herd (Biennial)  
Pig Survey – June (Annual)  
Fishery Statistics (Annual)  
Output, Input and Income in Agriculture:  
Advance Estimate (Annual)  
Preliminary Estimate (Annual)  
Final (Annual)  
Milk Statistics (Monthly)  
Livestock Slaughterings (Monthly)  
Agricultural Land Sales (Quarterly)  
Meat Supply Balance (Annual)  
Milk and Milk Products Supply Balance (Annual)  
Cereals Supply Balance (Annual)  
Earnings of Agricultural Workers (Triennial)  
Regional Accounts for Agriculture (Annual)  
Area Yield and Production of Crops

### Building

Index of Employment in Construction (Monthly)  
Earnings and Hours Worked in Construction  
(Quarterly)  
Planning Permissions (Quarterly)  
Census of Building and Construction –  
Overall Results (Annual)

### Demography

Census of Population (Periodic)  
– Volumes 1-13  
– Principal Demographic Results  
– Principal Socio-economic Results  
– Local Population Reports  
– Population and Labour Force Projections  
Population and Migration Estimates (Annual)  
Irish Babies' Names (Annual)  
Irish Life Tables (Periodic)

### Distribution and Services

Annual Services Inquiry (Annual)  
Labour Costs Survey (Periodic)  
Retail Sales Index (Monthly)  
Banking, Insurance and Building Societies  
– Employment and Earnings (Quarterly)  
Public Sector Employment and Earnings  
(Quarterly)  
Earnings in Distribution and Business Services

### External Trade

Trade Statistics Monthly (Monthly)  
Trade with Non-EU Countries (Monthly)  
External Trade (Monthly)

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Republic of Ireland Publications and Releases – *continued*

---

### Finance

National Income and Expenditure (Annual)  
Input-Output Tables (Periodic)  
Household Income, Regions and Counties  
Household Budget Survey (Periodic)  
Pilot Environmental Accounts  
Balance of International Payments (Quarterly)  
National Income and Expenditure  
– First Results (Annual)  
Regional Accounts (Annual)  
National Income and Expenditure (Quarterly)  
International Investment Position (Annual)  
Investment in Foreign Securities (Annual)  
External Debt Position (Quarterly)

### Industry

Census of Industrial Production (Annual)  
Prodcom Product Sales (Annual)  
Information Society Statistics - Ireland  
Industrial Production Index (Monthly)  
Industrial Turnover Index (Monthly)  
Census of Industrial Production –  
Provisional Overall Results for Local Units and  
Enterprises (Annual)  
Industrial Stocks (Quarterly)  
Capital Assets in Industry (Quarterly)  
Census of Industrial Production  
– Early Estimates (Annual)  
Industrial Employment (Quarterly)  
Industrial Earnings and Hours Worked (Quarterly)

### Labour

Live Register Analysis (Monthly)  
Live Register Age-by-Duration Analysis  
(Bi-annual)  
Industrial Disputes (Quarterly)  
Quarterly National Household Survey

### Prices

Wholesale Price Index (Monthly)  
Consumer Price Index (Monthly)  
Agricultural Price Indices (Monthly)  
Preliminary Estimates of Annual Agricultural  
Price Indices (Annual)

### Transport and Tourism

Road Freight Transport Survey  
Vehicles Licensed for the First Time (Monthly)  
Vehicles Licensed for the First Time (Annual)  
Statistics of Port Traffic (Annual)  
Tourism and Travel (Quarterly)  
Tourism and Travel (Annual)

### Vital Statistics

Reports on Vital Statistics (Annual)  
Summary Reports on Vital Statistics (Quarterly)

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Other Government Department Publications *(data used in this publication)*

---

### Health

Department of Health and Children  
Health Statistics Annual Reports

### Education

Statistical Report of the Department of  
Education and Science  
Annual Report of the Higher Education Authority

### Housing

Department of the Environment and Local  
Government Housing Statistics Bulletin

### Transport

National Roads Authority Road Accident Facts  
Department of the Environment and Local  
Government Irish Bulletin of Vehicle and  
Driver Statistics

---

## Northern Ireland Publications

---

### Compendia

Northern Ireland Annual Abstract of Statistics

### Population and Migration

Annual Report of the Registrar General  
Census of Population Reports (Periodic)  
Analysis of the Northern Ireland  
Register of Electors  
Population Projections for areas within  
Northern Ireland

### Housing and Households

Annual Report of the Northern Ireland  
Housing Executive  
Northern Ireland House Condition  
Survey (Periodic)  
Northern Ireland Housing Bulletin (Quarterly)  
Housing Statistics  
NISRA Family Expenditure Survey Monitors  
(Periodic)  
NISRA Continuous Household Survey Monitors  
(Periodic)

### Health and Care

Annual Report of the Chief Medical Officer  
Hospital Statistics Bulletin  
Community Statistics Bulletin  
Quarterly Waiting List Bulletin  
Key Indicators of Personal Social Services

### The Economy

Facts and Figures from the Inter Departmental  
Business Register (IDBR)  
Statistics Bulletin on the Index of Production  
(Quarterly)  
Northern Ireland Annual Business Inquiry  
Annual Ports Traffic  
Business Activity

Survey of Business Expenditure on Research and  
Development in Northern Ireland (Annual)  
Annual Coal Inquiry  
Northern Ireland Manufacturing Sales and Exports  
Survey

### Education and Training

Education Statistics (Periodic press releases)  
Participation in Full Time Education by 16 and  
17 Year Olds in Northern Ireland  
Qualifications and Destinations of  
Northern Ireland School Leavers  
Pupil:Teacher Ratios in Grant Aided Schools  
in Northern Ireland  
Enrolments at Schools and in Funded  
Pre-School Education in Northern Ireland  
Enrolments on Vocational Courses at  
Northern Ireland Further Education Colleges  
Student enrolments on Higher Education Courses:  
Northern Ireland  
Students gaining Higher Education qualifications:  
Northern Ireland  
First Destinations of Students gaining  
qualifications from Higher Education institutions:  
Northern Ireland

### Labour Market

Census of Employment (Biennial)  
Labour Market Statistics (Monthly)  
Labour Force Survey – Households Data  
(Biennial)  
Labour Force Survey – Women in NI (Biennial)  
Labour Force Survey – Self Employment  
Labour Force Survey – Quarterly Supplement  
Labour Force Survey Historical Supplement  
Labour Force Survey Religion Report  
Labour Force Survey Local Area Database  
Labour Force Survey – Graduates in NI (Annual)  
Skills Monitoring Survey (Biennial)

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Northern Ireland Publications – *continued*

---

### Labour Market – *contd*

Skills Forecasting Reports (Periodic)  
Labour Market Bulletin (Annual)  
New Earnings Survey (Annual)  
New Earnings Survey Historical Supplement  
New Earnings Survey - Occupational  
Pensions Data  
New Earnings Survey – Sub Northern Ireland  
Data (Annual)  
Quarterly Employment Survey Supplement

### Agriculture and Fishing

Agricultural Census Data for Northern Ireland  
Farm Business Data  
Statistical Review of Northern Ireland Agriculture  
Agricultural Market Report (Weekly)  
Farm Incomes in Northern Ireland  
Size and performance of the Northern Ireland  
food and drinks processing sector

EU structure survey  
Animal foodstuff statistics  
Fertiliser statistics  
Milk utilisation statistics  
Milk price results  
Pig financial results  
Benchmarking farm performance in Northern  
Ireland, 2002/03

### Transport, Tourism and Travel

Northern Ireland Transport Statistics  
Northern Ireland Road and Rail Transport  
Statistics (Quarterly)  
Road Traffic Accident Statistics Annual Report  
Road Traffic Accidents Statistics Bulletin  
Annual Report of the Northern Ireland  
Tourist Board  
Tourism Facts

---

## *FURTHER INFORMATION*

### **Contact Points**

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Republic of Ireland Contact Points

---

### Central Statistics Office

Skehard Road  
Mahon  
Cork

Tel: 00 353 21 4535000  
Fax: 00 353 21 4535555  
Local: 1890 313 414  
Email: [information@cso.ie](mailto:information@cso.ie)  
Web: [www.cso.ie](http://www.cso.ie)

### Department of Agriculture and Food

Kildare Street  
Dublin 2

Tel: 00 353 1 6072000  
Fax: 00 353 1 6616263  
Email: [webmaster@agriculture.gov.ie](mailto:webmaster@agriculture.gov.ie)  
Web: [www.agriculture.gov.ie](http://www.agriculture.gov.ie)

### Department of Education and Science

Statistics Section  
Irish Life Centre  
Block 1  
Lower Abbey Street  
Dublin 1

Tel: 00 353 1 8892403  
Fax: 00 353 1 8896419  
Email: [info@education.gov.ie](mailto:info@education.gov.ie)  
Web: [www.education.ie](http://www.education.ie)

### Department of Environment Heritage and Local Government

Custom House  
Dublin 1

Tel: 00 353 1 8882000  
Fax: 00 353 1 8882888  
Email: [press\\_office@environ.ie](mailto:press_office@environ.ie)  
Web: [www.environ.ie](http://www.environ.ie)

### Department of Health and Children

Hawkins House  
Dublin 2

Tel: 00 353 1 6354000  
Fax: 00 353 1 6354001  
Email: [info@health.irlgov.ie](mailto:info@health.irlgov.ie)  
Web: [www.doh.ie](http://www.doh.ie)

### The Higher Education Authority

3rd Floor  
Marine House  
Clanwilliam Court  
Lower Mount Street  
Dublin 2

Tel: 00 353 1 6612748  
Fax: 00 353 1 6610492  
Email: [info@hea.ie](mailto:info@hea.ie)  
Web: [www.hea.ie](http://www.hea.ie)

### Department of Communications Marine and Natural Resources

Leeson Lane  
Dublin 2

Tel: 00 353 1 6785444  
Fax: 00 353 1 6766161  
Email: [webmaster@dcmnr.gov.ie](mailto:webmaster@dcmnr.gov.ie)  
Web: [www.marine.gov.ie](http://www.marine.gov.ie)

### Department of Social and Family Affairs

Aras Mhic Dhiarmada  
Dublin 1

Tel: 00 353 1 7043000  
Email: [info@welfare.ie](mailto:info@welfare.ie)  
Web: [www.welfare.ie](http://www.welfare.ie)

### Office of the Revenue Commissioners

Email: [custserv@revenue.ie](mailto:custserv@revenue.ie)  
Web: [www.revenue.ie](http://www.revenue.ie)



# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Northern Ireland Contact Points

---

### **Department of Agriculture and Rural Development**

Economics and Statistics Unit  
Department of Agriculture and Rural Development  
Dundonald House  
Upper Newtownards Road  
Belfast BT4 3SB

#### *Agriculture Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 4521  
Fax: 028 9052 4676  
Email: [joe.o'reilly@dardni.gsi.gov.uk](mailto:joe.o'reilly@dardni.gsi.gov.uk)  
Web: [www.dardni.gov.uk](http://www.dardni.gov.uk)

### **Department of Enterprise, Trade and Investment**

Statistics Research Branch  
Department of Enterprise, Trade and Investment  
Netherleigh  
Massey Avenue  
Belfast BT4 2JP

Tel: 028 9052 9000  
Fax: 028 9052 9459  
Web: [www.statistics.detini.gov.uk](http://www.statistics.detini.gov.uk)

#### *Employment Statistics (Quarterly Employment Survey)*

Tel: 028 9052 9474  
Email: [avril.jardine@detini.gov.uk](mailto:avril.jardine@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Employment Statistics (Census of Employment)*

Tel: 028 9052 9383  
Email: [suzanne.stevenson@detini.gov.uk](mailto:suzanne.stevenson@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Unemployment Statistics (Claimant Count)*

Tel: 028 9052 9311  
Email: [johnathan.irwin@detini.gov.uk](mailto:johnathan.irwin@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Unemployment Statistics (Labour Force Survey)*

Tel: 028 9052 9655  
Email: [darren.hetherington@detini.gov.uk](mailto:darren.hetherington@detini.gov.uk)

#### *General Labour Force Survey Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 9585  
Email: [owen.johnston@detini.gov.uk](mailto:owen.johnston@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Earnings Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 9385  
Email: [annemarie.scullion@detini.gov.uk](mailto:annemarie.scullion@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Index of Production*

Tel: 028 9052 9426  
Email: [joyce.mercer@detini.gov.uk](mailto:joyce.mercer@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Annual Business Inquiry*

Tel: 028 9052 9505  
Email: [n.mcevoy@detini.gov.uk](mailto:n.mcevoy@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Energy Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 9385  
Email: [annemarie.scullion@detini.gov.uk](mailto:annemarie.scullion@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Business Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 9430  
Email: [ian.gallagher@detini.gov.uk](mailto:ian.gallagher@detini.gov.uk)

#### *Manufacturing Sales and Exports Survey*

Tel: 028 9052 9218  
Email: [sharon.mccullagh@detini.gov.uk](mailto:sharon.mccullagh@detini.gov.uk)

### **Department of Education**

Statistics and Research Branch  
Department of Education  
Rathgael House  
Balloo Road  
Bangor  
Co Down BT19 7PR

#### *Preschool, Nursery, Primary and Post-Primary Statistics*

Tel: 028 9127 9401  
Fax: 028 9127 9594  
Email: [statistics2@deni.gov.uk](mailto:statistics2@deni.gov.uk)  
Web: [www.deni.gov.uk/facts\\_figures/index.htm](http://www.deni.gov.uk/facts_figures/index.htm)

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Northern Ireland Contact Points - *continued*

---

### Department for Employment and Learning

Tertiary Education Analytical Services Branch  
Adelaide House  
39-49 Adelaide Street  
Belfast BT2 8FD

#### *Higher and Further Education Statistics*

Tel: 028 9025 7606  
Fax: 028 9025 7747  
Email: [statistics@delni.gov.uk](mailto:statistics@delni.gov.uk)  
Web: [www.delni.gov.uk/statistics](http://www.delni.gov.uk/statistics)

### Department for Regional Development

Central Statistics and Research Branch  
Department for Regional Development  
Room 4.02  
Clarence Court  
10-18 Adelaide Street  
Belfast BT2 8GB

Tel: 028 9054 0808  
Fax: 028 9054 0782  
Email: [csrb@drdni.gov.uk](mailto:csrb@drdni.gov.uk)  
Web: <http://csrb.drdni.gov.uk>  
<http://csrb.doeni.gov.uk>

#### *Transport Statistics*

Tel: 028 9054 0801

#### *Environmental Statistics*

Fax: 028 9054 0799

### Department for Social Development

Statistics and Research Branch  
Department for Social Development  
Block 4.3  
Castle Buildings  
Stormont Estate  
Belfast BT4 3SJ

### *Social Security and Child Support Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 2062  
Fax: 028 9052 2763  
Email: [srb@dsdni.gov.uk](mailto:srb@dsdni.gov.uk)  
Web: [www.dsdni.gov.uk/statistics-  
research/introduction.asp](http://www.dsdni.gov.uk/statistics-<br/>research/introduction.asp)

#### *Housing Statistics*

Tel: 028 9052 2060  
Email: [paul.scullion@dsdni.gov.uk](mailto:paul.scullion@dsdni.gov.uk)

### Department of Finance and Personnel

#### **Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency (NISRA)**

Regional Reporting and EU Programmes Branch  
NISRA  
McAuley House  
2-14 Castle Street  
Belfast BT1 1SA

Web: [www.nisra.gov.uk](http://www.nisra.gov.uk)

#### *Policy Evaluation*

#### *Publications*

#### *EU Programmes*

#### *Regional Accounts*

Tel: 028 9034 8121  
Fax: 028 9034 8126  
Email: [oonagh.cunning@dfpni.gov.uk](mailto:oonagh.cunning@dfpni.gov.uk)

#### Central Survey Unit

NISRA  
McAuley House  
2-14 Castle Street  
Belfast BT1 1SY

#### *Social Survey Statistics*

#### *General Enquiries*

Tel: 028 9034 8200/1  
Fax: 028 9034 8205  
Email: [csu.dfp@nics.gov.uk](mailto:csu.dfp@nics.gov.uk)  
Web: [www.csu.nisra.gov.uk](http://www.csu.nisra.gov.uk)

---

# FURTHER INFORMATION

## Northern Ireland Contact Points – *continued*

---

### *Continuous Household Survey*

Tel: 028 9034 8241

### *Expenditure and Food Survey*

Tel: 028 9034 8211

### General Register Office (Northern Ireland)

NISRA

Oxford House

49-55 Chichester Street

Belfast BT1 4HL

### *Vital Statistics*

Tel: 028 9025 2030

Fax: 028 9025 2044

Email: [grostats.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk](mailto:grostats.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk)

Web: [www.nisra.gov.uk/gro](http://www.nisra.gov.uk/gro)

### Census Office for Northern Ireland

NISRA

McAuley House

2-14 Castle Street

Belfast BT1 1SA

### *Census Population Statistics*

Tel: 028 9034 8160

Fax: 028 9034 8161

Email: [census.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk](mailto:census.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk)

Web: [www.nisra.gov.uk/census](http://www.nisra.gov.uk/census)

### Demography and Methodology Branch

NISRA

McAuley House

2-14 Castle Street

Belfast BT1 1SA

### *Population Statistics*

Tel: 028 9034 8132

Fax: 028 9034 8134

Email: [dmb.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk](mailto:dmb.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk)

Web: [www.nisra.gov.uk](http://www.nisra.gov.uk)

### Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety

Regional Information Branch

Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety

Annexe 2

Castle Buildings

Stormont

Belfast BT4 3SQ

### *Health and Personal Social Services*

Tel: 028 9052 2800

Fax: 028 9052 3288

Email: [mary.mcavoy@dhsspsni.gov.uk](mailto:mary.mcavoy@dhsspsni.gov.uk)

Web: [www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/iau/hpss.html](http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/iau/hpss.html)

### Police Service of Northern Ireland

Central Statistics Unit

Lisnasharragh

42 Montgomery Road

Belfast BT6 9LD

### *Recorded Crime Statistics*

*Road Traffic Accident Statistics*

*Security Situation Statistics*

Tel: 028 9065 0222 ext 24135

Fax: 028 9070 0998

Email: [statistics@psni.police.uk](mailto:statistics@psni.police.uk)

Web: [www.psni.police.uk](http://www.psni.police.uk)

### Northern Ireland Tourist Board

Research Department

Northern Ireland Tourist Board

St Anne's Court

59 North Street

Belfast BT1 1NB

### *Tourism Statistics*

Tel: 028 9023 1221

Fax: 028 9024 0960

Email: [research@nitb.com](mailto:research@nitb.com)

Web: [www.nitb.com/research](http://www.nitb.com/research)